Basin Working Group
Meeting Minutes

August 27, 2009
Attendees:  Gina Kerzman, Dusty Eddy, Carly Heron, Ellen Hammond, Bonnie Lamb, Ron Graves, Marie Horn-Phillips, Jan Roofener, Chris Mundy, Kristie Coelsch, Patricia Gainsforth, Aaron Maxwell, Amanda Whitman, Robin Vora, Kathy Kihara, Chris Mundy, Mike Britton
Sherman County Rangeland Restoration Project

Copies of the Sherman County Rangeland Restoration Project proposal were passed around so everyone could spend time reviewing it.    

Total points:  592.5
· Question #1 – Answered yes, but only plant condition.  Ellen said she doesn’t see how this affects water temperature by planting on the streambank.  Chris Mundy mentioned overland flow.  DNC doesn’t think that it addressed temperature either.  Is there a grazing strategy following seeding?  Are you allowing grazing right away?  Were riparian areas damaged?  Ron said that RMS plans would be developed.  Kristie shared that grazing plans require grazing for one to two years.
· Question #2 – Answered yes.  Gina said to let Kristie know that if contracts aren’t obligated by December 30th because they will need to adjust the timeline.  Ellen questioned cost-share amounts and why there are the different costs and cost on budget.  Kristie explained that NRCS has its own cost-share list and we have to stick to that no matter what.  Bonnie asked about aerial planting regarding seed going into the creek. 

· Question #4 – If it shows a shift in plant community, then yes.  Sedimentation can be tied to temperature.  If the stand is successful then we need to better address the current situation.
· Question #5 – Yes.
· Question #6 – Considered no undertaking for cultural resources.  Will need to plant threatened and endangered species if they all fail.  Still have to go through the threatened and endangered species process with Shirley Stinson.  Quicker process for biological opinion.  Will need cultural reviews.

· Question #10 – Partial.

· Question #12 – Reviewed question – are you missing a key person to the project?  If so, how will this affect the project?

· Question #16 - Revised to get more at what kind of partners and how many – should have at least two.  Clarify the cost-share and between monetary and in-kind.  Do we want to see a dollar figure on everything?  Multiple partners show more support.  
· Question #18 – Is aerial more cost effective?  Drilling is more cost effective, but can’t get to all areas with a drill.  *Ask this question in the RFP.
· Question #19 – There were questions regarding what RMS planning is and how the conservationist will monitor or evaluate how well the practice worked.  
· Question #20 – Define “projects”.
Jefferson County Energy and Water Conservation Project Phase 1

Copies of the Jefferson County Energy and Water Conservation Project Phase 1 proposal were passed around so everyone could review it.    


Total points 585
· Question #1 – Is there a conservation permit?  Extra water is not necessarily going back into the stream.  “In-stream concern water right.”  Mud Springs is in compliance.  Trout Creek is warm.  

· Clearer question in the request for proposal on how they will monitor each resource concern being addressed.

· This is the budget for just phase 1.  How much is the land worth?

· Is there a commitment to keep funding?  Additional years?

· Possibly include questions that ask how many of the resource concerns are addressed.

· Ask if they can take partial funding and ask how low the funding can go and still have a successful project.
Comments

· Are we comparing apples and oranges?

· The simplest way would be to fund the $30,000 proposal and give the rest to Jefferson County.  Any additional funds that come in can go towards the Jefferson County project.
· In the RFP, ask how many acres will be treated and why it is the best way to treat the problem.

· Tie breaking questions are more questions regarding addressing additional resource concerns.

Deschutes Basin WHIP – Getting More Focused presentation by Jeremy Maestas, NRCS State Habitat Biologist
The Wildlife Habitat Incentives Program (WHIP) was reauthorized in the new farm bill with a few changes.  Eligible private lands include agricultural lands, non-industrial forest land, and tribal lands.  Public lands are no longer eligible.  There is now more emphasis on at-risk and declining species habitat.  Funding for Oregon in fiscal year 2009 is $1.3 million dollars with $228,000 of that earmarked for the Deschutes Basin.
How should we focus WHIP dollars?  We will be looking at species of highest conservation concern and those who have suffered loss.  The proposed priorities in the Deschutes Basin are sagebrush steppe/shrublands, grasslands, oak woodlands, ponderosa pine woodlands, and beneficial organism habitat on cropland/orchards/ vineyards.  Dusty shared that grassland areas on maps include “cropland” so improvements would have to be associated with cropland.  Dusty also mentioned that there are over 100,000 acres enrolled in the Conservation Reserve Program in Wasco and Sherman counties.  
Next Steps – Create a screening tool, adjust local ranking, and advertise.  

WHIP Discussion
· Can you plant species that aren’t historic?   For example, Woodlands.

· How much screening or ranking involvement should public lands partners have?  

· To be effective, we need to utilize communication with partners.

· Work with landowners whose property is intermixed with public land?

· Would a park district be somebody to work with?  Probably not, but it was recommend to go into a local office to find out.
· Robin suggested we may need to me more discriminatory for WHIP applications and let BLM take care of Oak and grasslands.
· Ellen asked if we have a good amount of applications for the program.  Gina answered no, but added that it is partly because we haven’t done a good job of advertising due to lack of or uneven funding.

· Dusty suggested that for grassland areas that have already been approved we should look at practices to promote wildlife benefits.   He said that there are a lot of opportunities.  He also mentioned that WHIP vastly used for pheasant habitat.

· Jeremy added that we went from any habitat to specific species.

· Dusty asked about water sources, wind breaks, etc.  Jeremy answered that it can be detrimental to species that should be out there.

· Kristie suggested we can also look at rangeland adjacent to cropland.

· Are more partners more needed?  Per ODFW, strategy is the best thing.  We want to target managers and run it by them.

Conservation Stewardship Program presentation by Kristie Coelsch, Moro Service Center District Conservationist
The Conservation Stewardship Program (CSP) provides program payments to operators of working lands for maintaining existing conservation and adopting additional activities on cropland, grazing land and non-industrial private forestland.

CSP is a new 2008 farm bill program.  A limited number of acres will be enrolled yearly and a continuous sign-up is available nationwide.  There will be periodic ranking cutoff dates and the fiscal year 2009 cut off date is September 30, 2009.  

In order to be eligible for the program the operator must be in the Farm Service Agency records, the applicant must have documented control of the land, compliant with HEL, wetlands and AGI,, and the land must be private, working agricultural land – cropland, pastureland, rangeland and/or non-industrial private forestland.
Ineligible land is land that is enrolled in CRP, GRP, WEP, or the Conservation Security Program, public land (federal, state, local), land not in production, and developed areas.

There is a stewardship threshold requirement that states for each eligible land use, the applicant must meet at least one resource concern at time of application and one priority resource concern by the end of the contract.  

The process for the CSP program is as follows:  

· The producer should bet started by completing the Producer Self-Screening Checklist.

· Before September 30, 2009: 

· Verify program eligibility at the USDA Service Center

· Submit a program application form

· Submit a map/aerial photo/overlay of operation and eligible land acres.  
· After September 30, 2009:
· Schedule an appointment with NRCS to complete the Conservation Measurement Tool (CMT).

· The next steps include on-site filed verification and review of records and developing a plan and five year contract. 
· Payments will not be made until after October 1, 2010.
· The payment limitations, regardless of the number of contracts, a person or legal entity may not receive direct or indirect payments that in aggregate exceed $40,000 during any fiscal year and $200,000 during any five-year period.  

· Each contract is limited to $200,000 over the term of the initial contract period.

· The continuous sign-up is underway.

· The cutoff date is September 30.

Merlin discussed Save Energy Save Water
Save Energy Save Water brought together organizations involved with energy.  Merlin has an assessment tool that he will send out to offices.  Wy’East RC & D is working with The Dalles Irrigation District (TDID).  Last spring they applied for AWEP and CCPI for scientific irrigation scheduling.  TDID received funding and is working with Bonneville Power Administration (BPA).  There is a good match between BPA and EQIP – one wants energy saved and the other wants water saved.  Ag energy efficiency group provides services to irrigators in coordination with electric co-ops, such as, irrigation pumping systems and motor replacements.
Farmer’s Conservation Alliance 
The Farmer’s Conservation Alliance has published a guide for rural organizations listing available energy programs.  
Deschutes Basin Work Group Update
· Gina gave an update on funding in the Deschutes Basin.

· Robin mentioned that the planning rule Bush put in was lost.  The biggest coordinated effort with NRCS could be on private forestland.  

· Aaron mentioned being rewarded with AWEP but the timeline didn’t work, said he would like to work with Chris on the next AWEP sign-up, and shared that there were a couple of projects in Crook County with AWEP.

· Merlin talked about the NASA Solutions Project.  He is facilitating a meeting of the North Olympic Peninsula RC & D, using NASA technology as it applies to conservation, and coordinating with other organizations.

· Patricia discussed using Enterprise Facilitation with both Wy’East RC & D and Deschutes SWCD.  Both are focused on community based agriculture, they have used RARC and VISTA staff.  Patricia is interested in the WL issue.

· Kristie gave an update on programs.

· Amanda reported she is working on OWEB grants and putting conservation on the ground.

· Ron talked about juniper control and range improvement projects, OR150 plantings for pollinators and beaver habitat, Black Rock irrigation designs for Rock Creek ditch to pipeline, fall tours – geological society, national extension agents, Buck Hollow tour, they will be holding two horsekeeping workshops and one beneficial organism workshop, there are seven people involved with the district who are working on publishing the rural living handbook, they are working on riparian buffers and status reviews, and a water reservoir recovery grant has been approved for the Mosier watershed.  

· Dusty shared the he is working on a huge EQIP workload from past years, there is a CTA pilot watershed in Mosier, the audit is ongoing for last year, he is working on 2009 EQIP, WHIP, GRP, and CREP (300 miles of buffers), he has until next week to obligate AWEP and CCPI contracts, the 2010 payments for 2005 CSP contracts are coming up, and he has two new employees.

· Carly Heron said her activities were a repeat of Dusty’s, she is getting Stewardship stuff out, working on getting the last of the 2009 EQIP lined up, and she is looking at writing standards and specifications for propane systems in orchards.

